. THE CITY OF NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT T 3UILDINGS

DEPARTMENTAL MEMOPRPANDUM

TO: Industry
FROM: George Sakcaa, Borough Superintendant
SUB 'ECT: Docket Information Sheet = Revised Memo

DATE: October A3. 1979

In our continuing effort to improve efficiency and upgrade
our services to the public, we have established an fmproved "Docket
Information Sheet" proceedure. The new proceedure, which will become
effective November lst, 1979 will required the followings

1- Zach application submitted to the Department of Buildings

Nanhattan office shall include ome (1) original

® Docket Imformation’

Sheet” ( B Formg) with a number of pbotostatic (zerox) duplicates

to. coincide with the following schedule:
Type of Application

Mumber of Photostatic
copies Required

s l.l, ntmﬁ“. mm 'otie.g XYY YT Y YY) 5

Demolition, Electric 8igns,
Plusbing Repasir Slip.

¢ Elevator, Public Assembly, MisCecocesccecsee &

This new proceedure vill asasist in eliminating backlog and
insuring the availability of up to date informatiom. .

Thank you for your continued cooperaticom.

cc: Harold Glantz = Director, Administrative Services

Robert Nunziatn - Executive Manager
All Division Hesds

Max Auster - .Cashier
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